
Ewa Babiarczyk 

From: Duffy, Kieran [kduffy@monaghancoco.ie] 
Sent: 14 April 2010 1155 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Subject: FW: phone message 
Attachments: WOO20-01 license review - historic IandfilLpdf 

Importance: High 

eva. 

Sorry I missed your call yesterday. As discussed find attached a letter regarding seeking an amendment to our landfill 
licence to facilitate the possible development of ICW at Scotch Corner. Any queries give me a call. As outlined our 
Director of Service is hoping to arrange a meeting with Brian Meeney and yourself to discuss our w e m s  proposal in 
more detail. At this meeting we will be in a position to present more comprehensive design proposam6? our ICW 

any queries give me a call on 047-30592 
concept at Scotch Corner. I? 

Kieran Duffy 
Executive Engineer 
Environment Section 
Monaghan County Council 
Tel : 047-30592 
Email: kduffy@monaahancoco.iq 

From: Duffy, Kieran 
Sent: 13 April 2010 11:34 
To: Murray, Martin 
Subject: FW: phone message 

Martin 
Copy of draft letter attached. 

Kieran Duffy 
Executive Engineer 
Environment Section 
Monaghan County Council 
Tel : 047-30592 
Email: 

From: Maguire, Jennifer 
Sent: 13 April 2010 09:57 
To: Duffy, Kieran 
Subject: phone message 

Will you ring Ava of the EPA RE: Scotchcorner application 

ennifet Maguire 
Environment Section 

Monaghan County Council 
M:Tek II 
lynockaconny 
CO Monaghan 

f 04730593 
EI jmarmit2@,monaehancoco.ie 
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10’” March 2010 

Ewa Babiarczyk 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford. 

Executhre Engineer 
Monaghan County Council. 
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DuffL, Kieran 

FrOm: Duffy, K m n  
sent 27 January 2010 10:03 
To: 'e.babiarczyk@epa,ie'; 'b.meaney@epa.ie' 
cc: Mumy, Martin; Williamson, Irene 
$ubjuet: Scotch Corner Licence Review 0020-01)  
knpataance: High 

EvalBrian, 

Hope you are well and that you enjoyed your recent trip to Monaghan to view the ICW at sootch Comer. 
A b r  you left the Scotch Comer last Thurrrday we hacl a M e r  meeting wlth Eamon Meniman to discuss 
further our proposals In dation to our ICW proposal to treat leachate from both the current landfill and the 

woukl invokre importing leachate in from the OM tandflfl would have to be addressed under a further licence 

cu went miw. 
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